
No. PCII-HA (1) 10A008-m-1S041
GoYernment of Himachal pradesh
Parchayati Raj Department

From :

To

The Directon Panchayati Rai
Hi@achrl Pradesh-

The Block Development Oftcer.
DevelopmeDt Bock lfaDirDur-
District llami.pur. Himac'hal pradesh.

Shimla-9, dated the l"r Augustr 2015

Sr6lec1. Clarifiration regarding entry of new famity in the pariwar Register.

Sir.
I am direcred to reler to your office letter No. 2319 dated 3d July, 2015 on the subjeci

ciied above. ln this regaad, it is infonned that the name of one person cannot be entered in the
Pariwar l{egister of two different Gram panchayats and moreovet the panchayat Secretary should
have enlered name of Smi. yashoda Devi in the Cram panchayat Sasan after gefling the report
rcgarding deletion ofher name by lhe Cram panchayat Kalohan in the pariwar Register. Therefore,
lrom the perusal ofthe fbcts submitted by you it appears that the then panchayal Se.retar) has
commjtted eror by entering her name in the Gram panchayat Sasan without getting her name
deleted from the previous Gmm panchayat.

You are, therefore. requested to take funher necessary aclion accordingl) as per the
provision ofrule 2l ofthe H.p. pR (Generai) Rules, I997 regarding entry in the pariwar Register.

yours laithtulty,
sd/-

,Joi Director, Panch.rlati Rctj,
Hinachal pradesh.
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